



Strasbourg, XXX  
COM(2022) 548

ANNEXES 1 to 5

**SENSITIVE\***  
*UNTIL ADOPTION*

**ANNEXES**

*to the*

**COMMUNICATION FROM THE COMMISSION TO THE EUROPEAN  
PARLIAMENT, THE COUNCIL, THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL  
COMMITTEE AND THE COMMITTEE OF THE REGIONS**

**Commission work programme 2023**

**A Union standing firm and united**

---

\* Distribution only on a 'Need to know' basis - Do not read or carry openly in public places. Must be stored securely and encrypted in storage and transmission. Destroy copies by shredding or secure deletion. Full handling instructions <https://europa.eu/ldb43PX>

## Annex I: New initiatives<sup>1</sup>

Initiative directly or indirectly following up on a proposal of the Conference on the Future of Europe

No.	Policy objective	Initiatives
<b>A European Green Deal</b>		
1.	<b>Electricity market</b>	<b>Revision of EU's internal electricity market rules</b> (legislative, incl. impact assesment, Article 194 TFEU, Q3 2023)
2.	<b>Renewable hydrogen</b>	<b>EU Hydrogen Bank</b> (legislative or non-legislative, Q3 2023)
3.	<b>Waste reduction</b>	<b>Revision of food waste and textiles aspects of the EU waste framework Directive</b> (legislative, incl. impact assesment, Articles 191 and 192 TFEU, Q2 2023)
4.	<b>New genomic techniques</b>	<b>Legislation for plants produced by certain new genomic techniques</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Q2 2023, responds to Article 241 TFEU Council decision (EU) 2019/1904 'requesting the Commission to submit a study regarding the status of novel genomic techniques under Union law, and a proposal, if appropriate in view of the outcomes of the study')
5.	<b>Animal welfare</b>	<b>Animal welfare – revision of EU legislation</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Articles 43 and 114 TFEU, Q3 2023)
6.	<b>Sustainable food systems</b>	<b>Legislative framework for sustainable food systems</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Q3 2023)
7.	<b>Healthy soils</b>	<b>Initiative on protecting, sustainably managing and restoring EU soils</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 192(1) TFEU, Q2 2023)
8.	<b>Greening freight package</b>	a) <b>International freight and passenger transport – increasing the share of rail traffic</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 91 TFEU, Q2 2023)
		b) <b>Revision of the weights and dimensions Directive</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 91 TFEU, Q2 2023)

**Deleted:** (tbc)

**Formatted:** Not Highlight

**Deleted:** type of initiative, IA, legal basis tbd,

**Deleted:** 2

<sup>1</sup> In this annex, the Commission provides further information, as far as available, on the initiatives included in its work programme, in line with the Interinstitutional Agreement on Better Law-making. This information, which is provided in brackets next to each initiative, is indicative only and subject to change during the preparatory process, notably in view of the outcome of an impact assessment process.

No.	Policy objective	Initiatives
		c) <b>Revision of the combined transport Directive</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Articles 91 and 100(2) TFEU, Q2 2023)
9.	<b>Sustainable transport</b>	<b>Greening corporate fleets initiative</b> (legislative or non-legislative, Q3 2023)
<b>A Europe Fit for the Digital Age</b>		
10.	<b>Critical raw materials</b>	<b>European critical raw materials act</b> (legislative and non-legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q1 2023)
11.	<b>SME relief</b>	<b>Revision of the late payments Directive</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q3 2023)
12.	<b>Virtual worlds</b>	<b>Initiative on virtual worlds, such as metaverse</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023)
13.	<b>Patent licensing package</b>	a) <b>Compulsory licencing of patents</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Q2 2023)
		b) <b>Standard essential patents</b> (legislative and non-legislative, incl. impact assessment, Q2 2023)
14.	<b>Public health</b>	<b>Screening and registration of asbestos in buildings</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Q2 2023, responds to Article 225 TFEU resolution P9_TA(2021)0427 'Protecting workers from asbestos')
15.	<b>Internal market</b>	<b>The Single Market at 30</b> (non-legislative, Q1 2023)
16.	<b>Spectrum management for Digital Decade</b>	<b>New radio spectrum policy programme (RSPP 2.0)</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q3 2023)
17.	<b>Company law digitalisation</b>	<b>Directive to further expand and upgrade the use of digital tools and processes in company law</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Articles 50(1) and 50(2) TFEU, Q1 2023)
18.	<b>Mobility package</b>	a) <b>A common European mobility data space</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023)
		b) <b>EU regulatory framework for hyperloop</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 91 TFEU, Q3 2023)
19.	<b>Fight against piracy</b>	<b>Recommendation on piracy of live content</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023, responds to Article 225 TFEU resolution P9_TA(2021)0236 'Challenges of sports events organisers in the digital environment')
<b>An Economy that Works for People</b>		
20.	<b>Multiannual Financial Framework</b>	<b>Review of the functioning of the Multiannual Financial Framework, which may include a revision</b> (non-legislative and/or legislative, Articles 312 and 295 TFEU, Q2 2023)

Deleted: [IA, legal basis tbd],

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Deleted: Data m

No.	Policy objective	Initiatives
21.	<b>Economic governance</b>	<b>Economic governance review</b> (legislative or non-legislative, Q1 2023)
22.	<b>Own resources</b>	<b>Second set of new own resources</b> (legislative, Articles 311 and 322 TFEU, Q3 2023)
23.	<b>Corporate taxation</b>	<b>Business in Europe: framework for income taxation (BEFIT)</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 115 TFEU, Q3 2023)
24.	<b>Data access in financial services</b>	a) <b>Open finance framework</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q2 2023)
		b) <b>Revision of EU rules on payment services</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q2 2023)
25.	<b>Strengthening the role of the euro</b>	a) <b>Digital euro</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 133 TFEU, Q2 2023)
		b) <b>Scope and effects of legal tender of euro banknotes and coins</b> (legislative, Article 133 TFEU, Q2 2023)
26.	<b>Retail investment package</b>	<b>Improving the retail investment framework</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q1 2023)
27.	<b>Social economy package</b>	a) <b>Council Recommendation on developing social economy framework conditions</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023)
		b) <b>Legislative initiative on cross-border activities of associations</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q2 2023, responds to Article 225 TFEU resolution P9 TA(2022)0044 'A statute for European cross-border associations and non-profit organisations')
28.	<b>Fostering better traineeships</b>	<b>Reinforced quality framework for traineeships</b> (non-legislative and/or legislative, Q2 2023)
29.	<b>Competitive and efficient use of airport capacity</b>	<b>Revision of the airport slot Regulation</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 100(2) TFEU, Q3 2023)
<b>A Stronger Europe in the World</b>		
30.	<b>Security and defence dimension of space</b>	<b>Joint Communication on an EU space strategy for security and defence</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023)
31.	<b>Relations with Latin America and the Caribbean</b>	<b>Joint Communication on a New Agenda for Latin America and the Caribbean</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023)
32.	<b>Maritime security</b>	<b>Joint Communication on the update of the EU maritime security strategy</b> (non-legislative, Q1 2023)
33.	<b>Good governance</b>	<b>Setting a sanctions framework targeting corruption</b> (legislative, Q2 2023)

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Deleted: Security and g

Deleted: t

Deleted: Articles 29 TEU and 215 TFEU,

No.	Policy objective	Initiatives
<b>Promoting our European Way of Life</b>		
34.	<b>Mental health</b>	<b>A comprehensive approach to mental health</b> (non-legislative, Q2 2023)
35.	<b>Legal migration</b>	<b>Recognition of qualifications of third country nationals</b> (non-legislative and/or legislative, Q3 2023)
36.	<b>Resilient Schengen area</b>	<b>Digitalisation of travel documents and facilitation of travel</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Articles 77(2)(b) and (d) TFEU, Q3 2023)
37.	<b>Combatting child sexual abuse</b>	<b>Revision of the combating child sexual abuse Directive</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Articles 82(2) and 83(1) TFEU, Q3 2023)
38.	<b>Cybersecurity</b>	<b>Cybersecurity Skills Academy</b> (non-legislative, Q3 2023)
39.	<b>Learning mobility</b>	<b>Council Recommendation on updated learning mobility framework</b> (non-legislative, Articles 165, 166 and 292 TFEU, Q3 2023)
40.	<b>Prevention package</b>	a) <b>Revision of the Council Recommendation on smoke-free environments</b> (non-legislative, Articles 153, 168 and 292 TFEU, Q3 2023)
		b) <b>Council Recommendation on vaccine preventable cancers</b> (non-legislative, Articles 168 and 292 TFEU, Q3 2023)
<b>A New Push for European Democracy</b>		
41.	<b>Defence of democracy package</b>	<b>Defence of democracy package, including an initiative on the protection of the EU democratic sphere from covert foreign influence</b> (legislative and non-legislative, Article 114 TFEU, Q2 2023)
42.	<b>Anti-corruption package</b>	<b>Update of the anti-corruption legislative framework</b> (legislative, Article 83(1) TFEU, Q3 2023)
43.	<b>Rights of persons with disabilities</b>	<b>European disability card</b> (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Q4 2023)

**Deleted:** (tbc)

**Formatted:** Not Highlight

**Deleted:** incl impact assessment,

**Deleted:** Q2/

**Deleted:** (tbd)

## Annex II: REFIT initiatives<sup>2</sup>

Initiative directly or indirectly following up on a proposal of the Conference on the Future of Europe

No.	Title	Simplification objective / potential (short explanation of the burden reduction and simplification objective)
A European Green Deal		
1.	<b>REACH revision: targeted amendments of the Regulation EC/1907/2006 on the Registration, Evaluation and Authorisation of Chemicals</b>	This targeted revision, announced in the chemical strategy for sustainability and the zero pollution action plan, has the aim of securing European competitive advantages, simplifying and streamlining the regulatory process, reducing burden  (legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q4 2023)
2.	<b>Revision of the EU rules - improving access to and availability, sharing and re-use of chemical data for the purpose of chemical safety assessments</b>	This initiative, announced in the chemical strategy for sustainability and the zero pollution action plan will improve chemicals data access by removing technical and administrative obstacles for data reuse and extending the concepts open data and transparency, according to the principle that data should be easily findable, interoperable, secure, shar and re-usable.  The initiative will strengthen the use of all available data and increase transparency. It will enable EU and nation authorities, where necessary, to commission testing and monitoring of chemical substances as part of the regulato framework. The initiative will allow collecting, using and sharing existing information in a more efficient way, aim to streamline data flows between agencies, the Commission, Member States and industry.  (legislative, Article 114 TFEU, Q4 2023)

**Formatted:** Check spelling and grammar

**Deleted:** aims to ensure that the regulation reflects and supports the political ambition of the European Green Deal Its primary objective is to ensure that the REACH Regulation encourages the innovation is encouraged in the EU by substitution substituting the most harmful of chemicals via by safer and more sustainable alternatives and to strengthens the protection of human health and the environment, through a wider application of a risk assessment approach and taking account of exposure to chemicals through different sources ¶  
The revisionIt also aims to ensure a coherent and simpler framework, and faster decision-making, and at filling data and knowledge gaps on chemicals and how they are used, and to strengthen enforcement and compliance, thus avoiding uneven competition All operators will benefit from simplified, transparent and predictable provisions ¶

**Deleted:** 1

<sup>2</sup> This annex sets out the most significant REFIT revisions that the Commission will undertake in 2023.

No.	Title	Simplification objective / potential (short explanation of the burden reduction and simplification objective)
3.	<b>Revision of the roadworthiness package</b>	<p>The revision of the package, announced in the sustainable and smart mobility strategy to ensure the lifetime compliance of vehicles with emission and safety standards (Action 7), involves the revision of three directives: Directive 2014/45/EC on the periodic roadworthiness tests for motor vehicles; Directive 2014/47/EC on the technical roadside inspections of commercial vehicles; and Directive 1999/37/EC, as amended by Directive 2014/46/EC, on the registration documents for vehicles.</p> <p>Its specific objectives are to ensure the functioning of modern electronic safety components, advanced driver assistance systems and automated functions during the vehicles' lifetime, to perform meaningful emission tests during vehicle inspections, and to improve the electronic storage and exchange of relevant roadworthiness and vehicle identification status/data between EU Member States and facilitate the digitalisation of administrative documents and certificates.</p> <p>(legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 91 TFEU, Q3 2023)</p>
<b>A Europe fit for the Digital Age</b>		
4.	<b>Revision of textile labelling Regulation</b>	<p>The Commission will revise the textile labelling Regulation to introduce specifications for physical and digital labelling of textiles, including sustainability and circularity parameters based on requirements under the proposed Regulation on eco-design for sustainable products.</p> <p>(legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q4 2023)</p>
5.	<b>Revision of EU rules on harmonised river information services</b>	<p>EU rules on harmonised river information services set an interoperability framework for digital information services in the EU inland waterway transport sector. This initiative will address identified shortcomings of the current framework, streamline the process of setting technical standards and take into account new developments in digitalisation. It is included in the sustainable and smart mobility strategy (Action 43).</p> <p>The EU-wide harmonised use of river information services is expected to reduce costs (time savings, transaction costs, administrative burden and hassle costs) for transport companies by increasing the efficiency of operations, for example, better resource planning, lower handling costs, faster administration, data accuracy, real-time access and exchange of information.</p> <p>(legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 91 TFEU, Q3 2023)</p>

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 1

No.	Title	Simplification objective / potential (short explanation of the burden reduction and simplification objective)
<b>An Economy that Works for People</b>		
6.	<b>Revision of the passenger rights regulatory framework</b>	<p>The revision aims at ensuring the crisis resilience of the passenger rights framework by proposing, if appropriate, amendments to existing regulations to set an adequate financial protection scheme to protect air passengers against the risk of a liquidity crisis or an insolvency regarding the reimbursement of tickets and, if needed, their repatriation. It will also include options for multimodal tickets, business-business-consumer rules on reimbursement in case of booking via an intermediary ticket vendor, and of rules for the right to reimbursement in case of self-cancellation by passengers in extraordinary circumstances. <u>It will also aim to facilitate better enforcement of passenger rights.</u> The initiative was announced in the sustainable and smart mobility strategy (actions 63 and 64).</p> <p>(legislative, incl. impact assessment, Articles 91 and 100(2) TFEU, Q2 2023)</p>
<b>Promoting our European Way of Life</b>		
7.	<b>Revision of the variation framework for medicines</b>	<p>The revision of the variation framework for medicines has been announced in the pharmaceutical strategy for Europe. The changes, complementary to those made in the context of the review of the pharmaceutical legislation could lead to the reduction of administrative burden for industry and free up resources that are currently absorbed by the large number of variations. This initiative aims to review the current rules setting out the procedures for post-authorisation changes to a marketing authorisation for medicines for human use. The purpose is to make the lifecycle management of medicines more efficient.</p> <p>(non-legislative, Q4 2023)</p>
<b>A New Push for European Democracy</b>		
8.	<b>Revision of alternative dispute resolution and online dispute resolution framework to improve enforcement of consumer law</b>	<p>A strong alternative dispute resolution (ADR) framework will enable consumers and businesses to solve their disputes rapidly and at a low cost, out-of-court. The increase in online shopping during the pandemic has shown that there is room for overall simplification notably in cross-border disputes and cost-effective measures e.g. through more use of digital tools and collective ADR disputes mechanisms. The initiative aims to modernise the ADR framework in view of the rapid development of online markets and advertising and the need to ensure that consumers have access to fair, neutral and efficient dispute resolution systems.</p> <p>(legislative, incl. impact assessment, Article 114 TFEU, Q2 2023)</p>

**Deleted: s**

**Deleted:** Better enforcement would consequently have a positive effect in terms of reducing costs for passengers, businesses, public authorities, and courts, including by lowering the number of complaints. More efficient enforcement would save administrative costs for passengers, carriers, intermediaries, and national enforcement bodies



### Annex III: Priority pending proposals

No.	Full Title	References
<b>A European Green Deal</b>		
1.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the sustainable use of plant protection products and amending Regulation (EU) 2021/2115	COM(2022)305 final 2022/0196 (COD) 22.06.2022
2.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on nature restoration	COM(2022)304 final 2022/0195 (COD) 22.06.2022
3.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2010/75/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 November 2010 on industrial emissions (integrated pollution prevention and control) and Council Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 on the landfill of waste	COM(2022)156 final 2022/0104 (COD) 05.04.2022
4.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on substances that deplete the ozone layer and repealing Regulation (EC) No 1005/2009	COM(2022)151 final 2022/0100 (COD) 05.04.2022
5.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on fluorinated greenhouse gases, amending Directive (EU) 2019/1937 and repealing Regulation (EU) No 517/2014	COM(2022)150 final 2022/0099 (COD) 05.04.2022
6.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL laying down harmonised conditions for the marketing of construction products, amending Regulation (EU) 2019/1020 and repealing Regulation (EU) 305/2011	COM(2022)144 final 2022/0094 (COD) 30.3.2022
7.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directives 2005/29/EC and 2011/83/EU as regards empowering consumers for the green transition through better protection against unfair practices and better information	COM(2022)143 final 2022/0092 (COD) 30.03.2022
8.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a framework for setting ecodesign requirements for sustainable products and repealing Directive 2009/125/EC	COM(2022)142 final 2022/0095 (COD) 30.03.2022

No.	Full Title	References
9.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on European Union geographical indications for wine, spirit drinks and agricultural products, and quality schemes for agricultural products, amending Regulations (EU) No 1308/2013, (EU) 2017/1001 and (EU) 2019/787 and repealing Regulation (EU) No 1151/2012	COM(2022)134 final 2022/0089 (COD) 31.3.2022
10.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2010/40/EU on the framework for the deployment of Intelligent Transport Systems in the field of road transport and for interfaces with other modes of transport	COM(2021)813 final 2021/0419 (COD) 14.12.2021
11.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on Union guidelines for the development of the trans-European transport network, amending Regulation (EU) 2021/1153 and Regulation (EU) No 913/2010 and repealing Regulation (EU) 1315/2013	COM(2021)812 final 2021/0420 (COD) 14.12.2021
12.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on methane emissions reduction in the energy sector and amending Regulation (EU) 2019/942	COM(2021)805 final 2021/0423 (COD) 15.12.2021
13.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the internal markets for renewable and natural gases and for hydrogen (recast)	COM(2021)804 final 2021/0424 (COD) 15.12.2021
14.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on common rules for the internal markets in renewable and natural gases and in hydrogen	COM(2021)803 final 2021/0425 (COD) 15.12.2021
15.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the energy performance of buildings (recast)	COM(2021)802 final 2021/0426 (COD) 15.12.2021
16.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on shipments of waste and amending Regulations (EU) No 1257/2013 and (EU) No 2020/1056	COM(2021)709 final 2021/0367 (COD) 17.11.2021
17.	Proposal for a DECISION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Decision (EU) 2015/1814 as regards the amount of allowances to be placed in the market stability reserve for the Union greenhouse gas emission trading scheme until 2030	COM(2021)571 final 2021/0202 (COD) 14.07.2021

No.	Full Title	References
18.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a Social Climate Fund	COM(2021)568 final 2021/0206 (COD) 14.07.2021
19.	Proposal for a DECISION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2003/87/EC as regards the notification of offsetting in respect of a global market-based measure for aircraft operators based in the Union	COM(2021)567 final 2021/0204 (COD) 14.07.2021
20.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a carbon border adjustment mechanism	COM(2021)564 final 2021/0214 (COD) 14.07.2021
21.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DIRECTIVE restructuring the Union framework for the taxation of energy products and electricity (recast)	COM(2021)563 final 2021/0213 (CNS) 14.07.2021
22.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the use of renewable and low-carbon fuels in maritime transport and amending Directive 2009/16/EC	COM(2021)562 final 2021/0210 (COD) 14.07.2021
23.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on ensuring a level playing field for sustainable air transport	COM(2021)561 final 2021/0205 (COD) 14.07.2021
24.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the deployment of alternative fuels infrastructure, and repealing Directive 2014/94/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council	COM(2021)559 final 2021/0223 (COD) 14.07.2021
25.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on energy efficiency (recast)	COM(2021)558 final 2021/0203 (COD) 14.07.2021
26.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive (EU) 2018/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council, Regulation (EU) 2018/1999 of the European Parliament and of the Council and Directive 98/70/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards the promotion of energy from renewable sources, and repealing Council Directive (EU) 2015/652	COM(2021)557 final 2021/0218 (COD) 14.07.2021

No.	Full Title	References
27.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2019/631 as regards strengthening the CO2 emission performance standards for new passenger cars and new light commercial vehicles in line with the Union's increased climate ambition	COM(2021)556 final 2021/0197 (COD) 14.07.2021
28.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2018/842 on binding annual greenhouse gas emission reductions by Member States from 2021 to 2030 contributing to climate action to meet commitments under the Paris Agreement	COM(2021)555 final 2021/0200 (COD) 14.07.2021
29.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulations (EU) 2018/841 as regards the scope, simplifying the compliance rules, setting out the targets of the Member States for 2030 and committing to the collective achievement of climate neutrality by 2035 in the land use, forestry and agriculture sector, and (EU) 2018/1999 as regards improvement in monitoring, reporting, tracking of progress and review	COM(2021)554 final 2021/0201 (COD) 14.07.2021
30.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2003/87/EC as regards aviation's contribution to the Union's economy-wide emission reduction target and appropriately implementing a global market-based measure	COM(2021)552 final 2021/0207 (COD) 14.07.2021
31.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2003/87/EC establishing a system for greenhouse gas emission allowance trading within the Union, Decision (EU) 2015/1814 concerning the establishment and operation of a market stability reserve for the Union greenhouse gas emission trading scheme and Regulation (EU) 2015/757	COM(2021)551 final 2021/0211 (COD) 14.07.2021
32.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the implementation of the Single European Sky (recast)	COM(2020)579 final 22.09.2020  COM(2013)410 final 2013/0186 (COD) 11.06.2013
33.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2018/1139 as regards the capacity of the European Union Aviation Safety Agency to act as Performance Review Body of the Single European Sky	COM(2020)577 final 2020/0264 (COD) 22.09.2020
34.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Council Regulation (EC) No 1224/2009, and amending Council Regulations (EC) No 768/2005, (EC) No 1967/2006, (EC) No 1005/2008, and Regulation (EU) No 2016/1139 of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards fisheries control	COM(2018)368 final 2018/0193 (COD) 30.05.2018

No.	Full Title	References
35.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EC) No 261/2004 establishing common rules on compensation and assistance to passengers in the event of denied boarding and of cancellation or long delay of flights and Regulation (EC) No 2027/97 on air carrier liability in respect of the carriage of passengers and their baggage by air	COM(2013)130 final 2013/0072 (COD) 13.03.2013
<b>A Europe fit for the Digital Age</b>		
36.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on adapting non-contractual civil liability rules to artificial intelligence (AI Liability Directive)	COM(2022)496 final 2022/0303(COD) 28.09.2022
37.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on liability for defective products	COM(2022)495 final 2022/0302 (COD) 28.09.2022
38.	<p>Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a Single Market emergency instrument and repealing Council Regulation No (EC) 2679/98</p> <p>Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulations (EU) 2016/424, (EU) 2016/425, (EU) 2016/426, (EU) 2019/1009 and (EU) No 305/2011 as regards emergency procedures for the conformity assessment, adoption of common specifications and market surveillance due to a Single Market emergency</p> <p>Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directives 2000/14/EC, 2006/42/EC, 2010/35/EU, 2013/29/EU, 2014/28/EU, 2014/29/EU, 2014/30/EU, 2014/31/EU, 2014/32/EU, 2014/33/EU, 2014/34/EU, 2014/35/EU, 2014/53/EU and 2014/68/EU as regard emergency procedures for the conformity assessment, adoption of common specifications and market surveillance due to a Single Market emergency</p>	<p>COM(2022)459 final 2022/0278 (COD) 19.09.2022</p> <p>COM(2022)461 final 2022/0279 (COD) 19.09.2022</p> <p>COM(2022)462 final 2022/0280 (COD) 19.09.2022</p>
39.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on horizontal cybersecurity requirements for products with digital elements and amending Regulation (EU) 2019/1020	COM(2022)454 final 2022/0272 (COD) 15.09.2022
40.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on establishing the European defence industry Reinforcement through common Procurement Act	COM(2022)349 final 2022/0219(COD) 19.07.2022

No.	Full Title	References
41.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on harmonised rules on fair access to and use of data (Data Act)	COM(2022)68 final 2022/0047 (COD) 23.02.2022
42.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing the Union Secure Connectivity Programme for the period 2023-2027	COM(2022)57 final 2022/0039 (COD) 15.02.2022
43.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a framework of measures for strengthening Europe's semiconductor ecosystem (Chips Act)	COM(2022)46 final 2022/0032 (COD) 08.02.2022
44.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on improving working conditions in platform work	COM(2021)762 final 2021/0414 (COD) 09.12.2021
45.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) No 910/2014 as regards establishing a framework for a European Digital Identity	COM(2021)281 final 2021/0136 (COD) 03.06.2021
46.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL laying down harmonised rules on artificial intelligence (artificial intelligence act) and amending certain Union legislative acts	COM(2021)206 final 2021/0106 (COD) 21.04.2021
47.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL concerning the respect for private life and the protection of personal data in electronic communications and repealing Directive 2002/58/EC (Regulation on Privacy and Electronic Communications)	COM(2017)10 final 2017/0003 (COD) 10.01.2017
<b>An Economy that Works for People</b>		
48.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2009/148/EC on the protection of workers from the risks related to exposure to asbestos at work	COM(2022)489 final 2022/0298 (COD) 28.09.2022
49.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on prohibiting products made with forced labour on the Union market	COM(2022)453 final 2022/0269 (COD) 14.09.2022

No.	Full Title	References
50.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU, Euratom) 2018/1046 on the financial rules applicable to the general budget of the Union [recast]	COM(2022)223 final 2022/0162 (COD) 16.05.2022
51.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU, Euratom) 2018/1046 on the financial rules applicable to the general budget of the Union	COM(2022)184 final 2022/0125 (COD) 22.04.2022
52.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) No 909/2014 as regards settlement discipline, cross-border provision of services, supervisory cooperation, provision of banking-type ancillary services and requirements for third-country central securities depositories	COM(2022)120 final 2022/0074 (COD) 16.03.2022
53.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence and amending Directive (EU) 2019/1937	COM(2022)71 final 2022/0051 (COD) 23.02.2022
54.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DIRECTIVE on ensuring a global minimum level of taxation for multinational groups in the Union	COM(2021)823 final 2021/0433 (CNS) 22.12.2021
55.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) No 549/2013 and repealing 11 legal acts in the field of national accounts	COM(2021)776 final 2021/0407 (COD) 10.12.2021
56.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the protection of the Union and its Member States from economic coercion by third countries	COM(2021)775 final 2021/0406 (COD) 08.12.2021
57.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) No 600/2014 as regards enhancing market data transparency, removing obstacles to the emergence of a consolidated tape, optimising the trading obligations and prohibiting receiving payments for forwarding client orders	COM(2021)727 final 2021/0385 (COD) 25.11.2021
58.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2014/65/EU on markets in financial instruments	COM(2021)726 final 2021/0384(COD) 25.11.2021

No.	Full Title	References
59.	<p>Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a European single access point providing centralised access to publicly available information of relevance to financial services, capital markets and sustainability</p> <p>Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending certain Regulations as regards the establishment and functioning of the European single access point</p> <p>Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending certain Directives as regards the establishment and functioning of the European single access point</p>	<p>COM(2021)723 final 2021/0378 (COD) 25.11.2021</p> <p>COM(2021)724 final 2021/0379 (COD) 25.11.2021</p> <p>COM(2021)725 final 2021/0380 (COD) 25.11.2021</p>
60.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2015/760 as regards the scope of eligible assets and investments, the portfolio composition and diversification requirements, the borrowing of cash and other fund rules and as regards requirements pertaining to the authorisation, investment policies and operating conditions of European long-term investment funds	COM(2021)722 final 2021/0377 (COD) 25.11.2021
61.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directives 2011/61/EU and 2009/65/EC as regards delegation arrangements, liquidity risk management, supervisory reporting, provision of depositary and custody services and loan origination by alternative investment funds (AIFMD, UCITS)	COM(2021)721 final 2021/0376 (COD) 25.11.2021
62.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) No 575/2013 as regards requirements for credit risk, credit valuation adjustment risk, operational risk, market risk and the output floor	COM(2021)664 final 2021/0342 (COD) 27.10.2021
63.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2013/36/EU as regards supervisory powers, sanctions, third-country branches, and environmental, social and governance risks, and amending Directive 2014/59/EU	COM(2021)663 final 2021/0341 (COD) 27.10.2021
64.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of insurance and reinsurance undertakings and amending Directives 2002/47/EC, 2004/25/EC, 2009/138/EC, (EU) 2017/1132 and Regulations (EU) No 1094/2010 and (EU) No 648/2012	COM(2021)582 final 2021/0296 (COD) 22.09.2021
65.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Directive 2009/138/EC as regards proportionality, quality of supervision, reporting, long-term guarantee measures, macro-prudential tools, sustainability risks, group and cross-border supervision	COM(2021)581 final 2021/0295 (COD) 22.09.2021



No.	Full Title	References
66.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on applying a generalised scheme of tariff preferences and repealing Regulation (EU) No 978/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council	COM(2021)579 final 2021/0297 (COD) 22.09.2021
67.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DECISION amending Decision (EU, Euratom) 2020/2053 on the system of own resources of the European Union	COM(2021)570 final 2021/0430 (CNS) 22.12.2021
68.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the mechanisms to be put in place by the Member States for the prevention of the use of the financial system for the purposes of money laundering or terrorist financing and repealing Directive (EU) 2015/849	COM(2021)423 final 2021/0250 (COD) 20.07.2021
69.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing the Authority for Anti-Money Laundering and Countering the Financing of Terrorism and amending Regulations (EU) No 1093/2010, (EU) 1094/2010, (EU) 1095/2010	COM(2021)421 final 2021/0240 (COD) 20.07.2021
70.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the prevention of the use of the financial system for the purposes of money laundering or terrorist financing	COM(2021)420 final 2021/0239 (COD) 20.07.2021
71.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on European green bonds	COM(2021)391 final 2021/0191 (COD) 06.07.2021
72.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EC) No 883/2004 on the coordination of social security systems and regulation (EC) No 987/2009 laying down the procedure for implementing Regulation (EC) No 883/2004	COM(2016)815 final 2016/0397 (COD) 13.12.2016
73.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 806/2014 in order to establish a European Deposit Insurance Scheme	COM(2015)586 final 2015/0270 (COD) 24.11.2015
<b>A Stronger Europe in the World</b>		
74.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DECISION on the conclusion of the Agreement between the European Union, of the one part, and the Government of the Faroe Islands, of the other part, on the participation of the Faroe Islands in Union programmes	COM(2022)65 final 2022/0045 (NLE) 24.02.2022

No.	Full Title	References
<b>Promoting our European Way of Life</b>		
75.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulations (EC) No 767/2008, (EC) No 810/2009 and (EU) 2017/2226 of the European Parliament and of the Council, Council Regulations (EC) No 1683/95, (EC) No 333/2002, (EC) No 693/2003 and (EC) No 694/2003 and Convention implementing the Schengen Agreement, as regards the digitalisation of the visa procedure	COM(2022)658 final 2022/0132 (COD) 27.04.2022
76.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on a single application procedure for a single permit for third-country nationals to reside and work in the territory of a Member State and on a common set of rights for third-country workers legally residing in a Member State (recast)	COM(2022)655 final 2022/0131 (COD) 27.04.2022
77.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL concerning the status of third-country nationals who are long-term residents (recast)	COM(2022)650 final 2022/0134 (COD) 27.04.2022
78.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on asset recovery and confiscation	COM(2022)245 final 2022/0167 (COD) 25.05.2022
79.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL laying down rules to prevent and combat child sexual abuse	COM(2022)209 final 2022/0155 (COD) 11.05.2022
80.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the European Health Data Space	COM(2022)197 final 2022/0140 (COD) 03.05.2022
81.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2018/1806, listing the third countries whose nationals must be in possession of visas when crossing the external borders and those whose nationals are exempt from that requirement (Kuwait, Qatar)	COM(2022)189 final 2022/0135 (COD) 27.04.2022
82.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the European Union Drugs Agency	COM(2022)18 final 2022/0009 (COD) 12.01.2022
83.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2016/399 on a Union Code on the rules governing the movement of persons across borders	COM(2021)891 final 2021/0428 (COD) 14.12.2021

No.	Full Title	References
84.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL addressing situations of instrumentalisation in the field of migration and asylum	COM(2021)890 final 2021/0427 (COD) 14.12.2021
85.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on automated data exchange for police cooperation ("Prüm II"), amending Council Decisions 2008/615/JHA and 2008/616/JHA and Regulations (EU) 2018/1726, 2019/817 and 2019/818 of the European Parliament and of the Council	COM(2021)784 final 2021/0410 (COD) 08.12.2021
86.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on information exchange between law enforcement authorities of Member States, repealing Council Framework Decision 2006/960/JHA	COM(2021)782 final 2021/0411 (COD) 08.12.2021
87.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the establishment of 'Eurodac' for the comparison of fingerprints for the effective application of [Regulation (EU) No 604/2013 establishing the criteria and mechanisms for determining the Member State responsible for examining an application for international protection lodged in one of the Member States by a third-country national or a stateless person] , for identifying an illegally staying third-country national or stateless person and on requests for the comparison with Eurodac data by Member States' law enforcement authorities and Europol for law enforcement purposes (recast)	COM(2020)614 final 23.09.2020  COM(2016)272 final 2016/0132 (COD) 04.05.2016
88.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL addressing situations of crisis and force majeure in the field of migration and asylum	COM(2020)613 final 2020/0277 (COD) 23.09.2020
89.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL introducing a screening of third country nationals at the external borders and amending Regulations (EC) No 767/2008, (EU) 2017/2226, (EU) 2018/1240 and (EU) 2019/817	COM(2020)612 final 2020/0278 (COD) 23.09.2020
90.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a common procedure for international protection in the Union and repealing Directive 2013/32/EU	COM(2020)611 final 23.09.2020  COM(2016)467 final 2016/0224 (COD) 13.07.2016
91.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on asylum and migration management and amending Council Directive (EC) 2003/109 and the proposed Regulation (EU) XXX/XXX [Asylum and Migration Fund]	COM(2020)610 final 2020/0279 (COD) 23.09.2020

No.	Full Title	References
92.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on common standards and procedures in Member States for returning illegally staying third-country nationals (recast)	COM(2018)634 final 2018/0329 (COD) 12.09.2018
93.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a Union Resettlement Framework and amending Regulation (EU) No 516/2014 of the European Parliament and the Council	COM(2016)468 final 2016/0225 (COD) 13.07.2016
94.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on standards for the qualification of third-country nationals or stateless persons as beneficiaries of international protection, for a uniform status for refugees or for persons eligible for subsidiary protection and for the content of the protection granted and amending Council Directive 2003/109/EC of 25 November 2003 concerning the status of third-country nationals who are long-term residents	COM(2016)466 final 2016/0223 (COD) 13.07.2016
95.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL laying down standards for the reception of applicants for international protection (recast)	COM(2016)465 final 2016/0222 (COD) 13.07.2016
<b>A New Push for European Democracy</b>		
96.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a common framework for media services in the internal market (European Media Freedom Act) and amending Directive 2010/13/EU	COM(2022)457 final 2022/0277(COD) 16.09.2022
97.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on protecting persons who engage in public participation from manifestly unfounded or abusive court proceedings (“Strategic lawsuits against public participation”)	COM(2022)177 final 2022/0117 (COD) 27.04.2022
98.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on combating violence against women and domestic violence	COM(2022)105 final 2022/0066 (COD) 08.03.2022
99.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the protection of the environment through criminal law and replacing Directive 2008/99/EC	COM(2021)851 final 2021/0422 (COD) 15.12.2021
100.	A more inclusive and protective Europe: extending the list of EU crimes to hate speech and hate crime	COM(2021)777 final 09.12.2021

No.	Full Title	References
101.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Council Decision 2005/671/JHA, as regards its alignment with Union rules on the protection of personal data	COM(2021)767 final 2021/0399 (COD) 01.12.2021
102.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Council Directive 2003/8/EC, Council Framework Decisions 2002/465/JHA, 2002/584/JHA, 2003/577/JHA, 2005/214/JHA, 2006/783/JHA, 2008/909/JHA, 2008/947/JHA, 2009/829/JHA and 2009/948/JHA, and Directive 2014/41/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council, as regards digitalisation of judicial cooperation	COM(2021)760 final 2021/0395 (COD) 01.12.2021
103.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the digitalisation of judicial cooperation and access to justice in cross-border civil, commercial and criminal matters, and amending certain acts in the field of judicial cooperation	COM(2021)759 final 2021/0394 (COD) 01.12.2021
104.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EU) 2018/1727 of the European Parliament and the Council and Council Decision 2005/671/JHA, as regards the digital information exchange in terrorism cases	COM(2021)757 final 2021/0393 (COD) 01.12.2021
105.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL establishing a collaboration platform to support the functioning of Joint Investigation Teams and amending Regulation (EU) 2018/1726	COM(2021)756 final 2021/0391 (COD) 01.12.2021
106.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the statute and funding of European political parties and European political foundations (recast)	COM(2021)734 final 2021/0375 (COD) 25.11.2021
107.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DIRECTIVE laying down detailed arrangements for the exercise of the right to vote and to stand as a candidate in municipal elections by Union citizens residing in a Member State of which they are not nationals (recast)	COM(2021)733 final 2021/0373 (CNS) 25.11.2021
108.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DIRECTIVE laying down detailed arrangements for the exercise of the right to vote and stand as a candidate in elections to the European Parliament for Union citizens residing in a Member State of which they are not nationals (recast)	COM(2021)732 final 2021/0372 (CNS) 25.11.2021
109.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the transparency and targeting of political advertising	COM(2021)731 final 2021/0381 (COD) 25.11.2021

No.	Full Title	References
110.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on consumer credits	COM(2021)347 final 2021/0171 (COD) 30.06.2021
111.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on general product safety, amending Regulation (EU) No 1025/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council, and repealing Council Directive 87/357/EEC and Directive 2001/95/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council	COM(2021)346 final 2021/0170 (COD) 30.06.2021
112.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL to strengthen the application of the principle of equal pay for equal work or work of equal value between men and women through pay transparency and enforcement mechanisms	COM(2021)93 final 2021/0050 (COD) 04.03.2021
113.	Proposal for a DIRECTIVE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL laying down harmonised rules on the appointment of legal representatives for the purpose of gathering evidence in criminal proceedings	COM(2018)226 final 2018/0107 (COD) 17.04.2018
114.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on European Production and Preservation Orders for electronic evidence in criminal matters	COM(2018)225 final 2018/0108 (COD) 17.04.2018
115.	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL on the law applicable to the third-party effects of assignments of claims	COM(2018)96 final 2018/0044 (COD) 12.03.2018
116.	Proposal for a COUNCIL DIRECTIVE on implementing the principle of equal treatment between persons irrespective of religion or belief, disability, age or sexual orientation	COM(2008)426 final 2008/0140 (CNS) 02.07.2008

### **Annex IV: Withdrawals<sup>3</sup>**

No.	References	Title	Reasons for withdrawal
<b>A Europe fit for the Digital Age</b>			
1.	COM(2019)208 final 2019/0101 (COD)	Proposal for a REGULATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL amending Regulation (EC) No 715/2007 on type approval of motor vehicles with respect to emissions from light passenger and commercial vehicles (Euro 5 and Euro 6) and on access to vehicle repair and maintenance information	Obsolete following judgement of the Court of Justice C-177/19, C-178/19 and C-179/19 on the type approval of motor vehicles (Commission Regulation (EU) 2016/646, emissions from light passenger and commercial vehicles (Euro 6) – setting of the not-to-exceed (NTE) values for emissions of oxides of nitrogen during the real driving emission (RDE) tests.

<sup>3</sup> This list includes pending legislative proposals, which the Commission intends to withdraw within six months

**Annex V: List of envisaged repeals**

N°	Policy area	Title	Reasons for repeal
1.	Transport	Council Directive 89/629/EEC on the limitation of noise emission from civil subsonic jet aeroplanes	Since the adoption and transposition by Member States of Directive 2006/93/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 12 December 2006 on the regulation of the operation of aeroplanes covered by Part II, Chapter 3, Volume 1 of Annex 16 to the Convention on International Civil Aviation, second edition (1988) (codified version) which provides for a more extensive and stricter approach, Council Directive 89/629/EEC of 4 December 1989 on the limitation of noise emission from civil subsonic jet aeroplanes has become redundant.